ANNOUNCEMENT

A
DATE: August 20, 2007 B
TO: All Personnel C
FROM: Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager
SUBJECT: Death of Retired Fire Captain Anthony Isom

DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy August 31, 2007

Retired Fire Captain Anthony “Red” Isom, age 88, answered his last alarm on Friday, August 10,
2007.

Born in Springfield, Missouri, on October 5, 1919, Red served in the United States Army in
World War 1l. He joined our Department in March 1946. Red was promoted to the rank of Fire
Engineer on July 1, 1956 and Fire Captain on January 15, 1965. Captain Isom retired from the
Department in January 1974 after 28 years of dedicated service.

Memorial services for Red will be at 1700 hours on Wednesday, August 22nd at DeAnza Cove
in Mission Bay Park. Donations may be sent to Alzheimer’s Family Association of San Diego at
4950 Murphy Canyon Road, Suite 250, San Diego, CA 92123

Phone calls and/or letters of condolence may be directed to his wife or son at:

Mary Isom Joe Isom
4080 Hancock Street, Apt #3113 (619) 441-9822
San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 261-8523

(619) 795-1140




